




From: Madison Brown
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Cc: SaNni Lemonidis; Chris Henning
Subject: Representation Petition
Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 4:35:26 PM
Attachments: Kittitas CBA_2017-2020_STAMPED.pdf

Representation Petition (signed).pdf
Certificate of Service (signed).pdf

Please see the representation petition, CBA, and certificate of service attached.
 
Thank you,
 
Madison Brown
Associate Attorney
Robblee Detwiler PLLP
2101 Fourth Avenue, Suite 1000 | Seattle, WA 98121
(206) 467-6700 ext. 135 | Fax (206) 467-7589|
mbrown@unionattorneysnw.com
 

Find
us on Facebook!

 
Please Note: The information in this e-mail message may be legally privileged and contain confidential information intended
only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email, any further
dissemination, distribution, or forwarding of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender and promptly delete the original message. Thank you.
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